
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Executive Session, Work Session,  
Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 

& Regular Meeting of the Newport City Council  
 

The City Council of the City of Newport will hold an executive session followed by a work 
session on Tuesday, July 18, 2011, at 12:00 P.M., Urban Renewal meeting at 5:30 P.M. 
followed by a regular Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. The work session will be held in 
Conference Room A at City Hall, and the regular meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 
City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda 
follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter 
for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be 
made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder 
541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council and URA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the 
order of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the work 
session and/or meeting. Action items that do not require a public hearing may be moved up 
earlier in the meeting. 
 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
Tuesday, July 18, 2011 -- 12:00 P.M. 

Conference Room A 
 

I. City Manager Updates 
II. Contractor Rules 

III. Economic Development Issue 
IV. Recreation Facility Task Force 
 

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, July 18, 2011 – 5:30 P.M. 
Council Chambers 

 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 



This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Agency’s attention any item 
not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person, 
with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature that are considered under 
a single action. Items on the consent calendar may be removed and considered separately on 
request. 

A. Approval of minutes from regular URA meeting of July 5, 2011 
 (Hawker) 

 
IV. Discussion & Presentation 
      A.  South Beach Project Overview and Available Revenues 
  (Tokos) 
 
V. Adjournment 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, July 18, 2011 -- 6:00 P.M. 
Council Chamber 

 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 
City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the City Council Chamber. Anyone 
commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the Public Comment section of the 
agenda. Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by 
the City Council. 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. Call to Order and Roll Call  
 
III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Public Comments 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item 
not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person with a 
maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
V. Proclamations & Recognitions 
 

A. Geography Awareness Week August 1-7, 2011 
 

B. Swearing in of Lt. Malloy and Sgt. Real 
(Miranda) 

 
VI. Consent Calendar 



The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature considered under a single 
action. Any Councilor may have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered 
separately on request. 
A. Approval of minutes from City Council executive session, work session and regular 

meeting of July 5, 2011, and June 30, 2011 special meeting 
(Hawker) 
 

B. Report of Accounts Paid- June 2011 
(Marshall) 

 
C. Police and Fire Department Monthly Reports - June 2011 

(Miranda/Cole) 
 

  
VII. Officer’s Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 

B. City Manager’s Report 
1. Suggestion/Concern/Complaint Form 

   
VIII. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of potential 

future action items. 
 

A. Summary of Celtic Festival 2011 
(Protiva) 

  
7:00 P.M. 
 
IX. Public Hearings 
 
X. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has given 
their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to speak. (Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.)   

 
A. Geological Hazards Ordinance 

(Tokos) 
 

B. 1st Street Vacation Ordinance 
(Tokos) 
 

C. Adoption of Council Rules 
(Hawker) 
 

D. Resolution to formalization Non-Profit Funding Task Force 
(Hawker) 
 



E. Resolution accepting the annual DLCD Coastal Management Grant 
(Tokos) 
 

F. Contract Award for PAC 
(Gross) 
 

G. Award of Contract for Police Vehicle Maintenance 
(Marshall) 

 
XI. Council Reports and Comments 
 
XII. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 

XIII. Adjournment 







July 5, 2011 
5:30 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Brusselback, Allen, Beemer, 
Roumagoux, Bertuleit, and McConnell were present. Sawyer was excused. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, Melissa Roman, 
Engineering Technician, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following item: 
 
 A. Approval of minutes from the June 20, 2011 regular URA meeting. 
 

MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Beemer, to approve the consent 
calendar as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

DISCUSSION AND PRESENTATION 
 
 Bertuleit –asked that time be reserved for a discussion with South Beach property 
owners. 
 
 Marine Science Drive Progress PowerPoint. Tokos and Roman appeared before 
the URA to discuss the South Beach Transportation Improvement project. It was 
reported that the project is substantially complete. Tokos reported that the project scope 
included the realignment of Pacific Way; a new entry at the Rogue Brewery; a 
roundabout; multi-use path; South Jetty Trail; landscaping and lighting; gravel shoulders 
north and west; and drainage improvements; undergrounding of utilities; Marine Science 
Drive pavement overlay; paving of Abalone Street; paving of the remaining portion of 
Pacific Way; and gravel parking on the south and east sides. Tokos reviewed the project 
budget. A discussion ensued regarding the reasoning for the reduction of the of the 
Port’s contribution from $50,000 to $15,000. Tokos noted that the Port also donated 
right-of-way and construction easements valued at $138,200. He reviewed the work yet 
to be completed which includes the installation of the remaining truncated domes; 
landscaping of islands at the Rogue Brewery after the expansion is complete; a street 
light at Abalone and Pacific; street lights under the bridge; a right-of-way conveyance; 
and completion of punch list. Tokos reported that the landscaping is essentially installed 
but the contractor is responsible, for some time, to assure survival of the landscaping. 
He noted that the landscaping in the right-of-way is the city’s responsibility. McConnell 
asked about directional signage between the end of the South Jetty Trail to the state 
park and the Aquarium and HMSC. 

Tokos asked for input on an official ribbon cutting. It was noted that the new entry at 
the Rogue Brewery lends itself to a ribbon cutting event. It was suggested that a ribbon 



cutting could be done in conjunction with the grand opening of NOAA. It was agreed to 
hold the ribbon cutting on August 20, 2011 at 9:00 A.M. Council congratulated and 
thanked staff on the completion of this project. 
  

South Beach Property Issues. Bertuleit reported that he and Beemer had met with 
some South Beach property owners and were told about issues important to the 
development of this area. Beemer stated that he has a number of friends who own 
properties/businesses in South Beach, and they have chatted with him about what is on 
the horizon for the South Beach URA improvements. He added that he and Bertuleit had 
listened to the groups thoughts and priorities, and that the main concern is drainage in 
the area around the west side of Highway 101, in the area of South Shore, that looks 
like the tide is in all the time because of beavers, nutria, and non-functional drains. 
McConnell asked whether state parks need to be involved in the drainage. A discussion 
ensued regarding the project and funding. Ritzman explained that there are two 
projects; one is to enlarge the culvert, and the other is to connect the drainage basin 
with the next one to the south. He added that this will be easy to do when the highway is 
widened. Allen asked which phase of the URA plan contains this project, and it was 
noted that it is included in phase three. Ritzman reported that he is meeting with ODOT 
on alternate mobility standards which would require widening to approximately 62nd 
Street.  Allen asked whether something has changed that would make this project a 
greater priority. Beemer stated that the matter is here because the people in South 
Beach indicate that this is their highest priority. Allen noted that there was a lot of 
community outreach when the plan was adopted, and asked whether this issue was 
brought up during the plan adoption, and whether there is new information that would 
make it a greater priority.  Beemer noted that the people who have talked to him are not 
meeting goers, and that he can tell them they had a chance for input during the plan 
adoption. Allen noted that there may be folks who feel just as strongly about phase one 
and two projects. Bertuleit stated that there is supposed to be flexibility if something 
were to come up that would allow projects to be shifted. Allen stated that there would be 
procedural requirements before any adjustments could be made. He added that he 
would like to give the public more opportunity to comment on whether a change is 
warranted. Tokos noted that a first meeting could contain a general overview of where 
things stand now. He added that this would allow broader public engagement and 
strategy could be discussed. Brusselback asked whether phases were determined by 
public pressure or through URA discussion. Bertuleit noted that recently URA monies 
have been spent on properties that are not subject to taxes. Tokos stated that he would 
report on phases and funding on July 18, 2011, at 5:30 P.M. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:06 P.M. 
 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  Jeff Bertuleit, Chair 























































June 30, 2011 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met in a special meeting on the above date in 
the Conference Room A of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Brusselback, Allen, 
Beemer, Roumagoux, Bertuleit, Sawyer, and McConnell were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Public Works 
Director Ritzman, Airport Director Cossey, and Finance Director Marshall. 
 
 Consideration of Resolution No. 3550 – Interfund Loan for the Purchase of Jet Fuel. 
Marshall reported that the issue before Council is consideration of a loan of $33,500 
from the Room Tax Fund to the Airport Fund for the unanticipated purchase of jet fuel. 
Cossey explained the options noting that this seemed like a better alternative than 
running out of fuel or rationing fuel this weekend. MOTION was made by Roumagoux, 
seconded by Beemer, to adopt Resolution No. 3550, a resolution loaning money from 
the Room Tax Fund to the Airport Fund. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Repair and Maintenance of NE 31st Street. Voetberg asked Council to provide 
direction to staff concerning the repair and maintenance of NE 31st Street. He 
recommended that council adopt a motion directing staff to prepare a resolution 
rescinding Resolution No. 3323, a resolution that authorized a portion of NE 31st Street 
to be alternating one-way, and to clarify Council intentions on the future repair and 
maintenance of NE 31st Street.  MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Beemer that 
the Council, having investigated the matter and exercising its discretion in selecting 
what it believes to be a reasonable alternative within the limitations of what is feasible, 
have repaired a section of NE 31st Street for a cost of approximately $20,000 from the 
FY 2010-2011 budget, and change that section of road from alternating one-way traffic 
to two lanes of traffic and direct staff, in consultation with the city attorney, to draft an 
appropriate resolution to that effect for consideration by the Council at a future meeting. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:10 P.M. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________  _____________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder     Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 



July 5, 2011 
11:00 A.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 
 
Councilors present: Beemer, McConnell, Brusselback, Allen, Bertuleit, and Roumagoux. 
Sawyer was excused. 
 
Staff Present: Voetberg and Hawker. 
 
Council discussed the following items: 
 
1. McConnell reported that the Yaquina Bay Bridge will be 75 years old this year. He 

noted that an ad hoc committee has been formed to organize a celebration. He 
added that the celebration will begin on September 5, 2011 and culminate with a 
party on October 2, 2011. He reported that the high school students have put 
together a publication entitled, “Steel Standing,” relative to the bridge. He added that 
ODOT will be requested permission to close the bridge for one hour for a celebratory 
walk. He discussed marketing monies, and banners. He noted that the banners 
could be coordinated with banners being ordered by NOAA and HMSC. A discussion 
ensued regarding the Quick Fix grant that the city obtained to complete pedestrian 
access under the north side of the bridge. It was suggested that the ribbon cutting for 
the Naterlin Drive sidewalk project be held in conjunction with the bridge celebration. 
McConnell noted that the next meeting of the ad hoc committee is scheduled for July 
20, 2011, at 10:00 A.M., at the History Center. He added that the state parks will 
require a permit for use of state property, and that this includes insurance. 

2. McConnell reported that the official NOAA opening will be held August 20-21, 2011. 
He noted that NOAA is developing banners that will remain up indefinitely. The next 
planning meeting for the NOAA opening will be held on July 19, 2011, at 10:00 A.M., 
at the Port offices. 

3. Roumagoux reported that the Public Arts Task Force has developed revised 
questions for potential committee members. She will e-mail them to Hawker. 

4. Council took a break for lunch at 11:50 A.M. 
5. Council reconvened its work session to interview applicants for the Planning 

Commission at 12:05 P.M. Council interviewed Jim McIntyre. There were no other 
applicants in attendance. 

6. Voetberg recognized the efforts of the Public Works Department in the repair of NE 
31st Street. He noted that the repair cost will be $14,000 - $16,000. He added that 
other projects are going well. 

7. Voetberg complimented the police volunteers on their work during the recent Nye 
Beach Clambake and the fireworks display. 

8. Brusselback asked about the condition of Big Creek Road and its repair. Voetberg 
reported that work may begin in late fall and is dependent on the geotech report. 



10. McConnell asked when the local contractor rules would be scheduled for Council 
review and adoption. It was reported that the rules produced by LGLG are currently 
under review by the Public Works, Finance, and Community Development 
Departments. 

11. A discussion ensued regarding the employee surveys/human resource RFP’s. 
Voetberg noted that at the Council meeting, at which the budget was adopted, a 
discussion occurred regarding human resource services. He added that it was never 
the plan to hire someone to fulfill the duties of the Human Resources Coordinator, 
but to find someone to help with employee relations. He noted that a human 
resources facilitator could establish the communication framework and train staff on 
how to use it. He added that the Human Resources Coordinator duties were handled 
by the existing staff for three months when the Human Resources Coordinator was 
on leave. He reiterated that the human resources facilitator position is not expected 
to be long term, but to give employees a voice. He added that he had spoken with 
John Baker regarding what could work in terms of human resources facilitation. Allen 
asked whether Voetberg was looking at the human resources facilitator not getting 
involved with the human resources function. He added that the city’s legal counsel 
had noted that it is good to maintain a separateness between the legal and higher 
level human resource responsibilities. Voetberg reported that higher level human 
resource issues would have involved the legal staff and CIS. He added that he has 
handled some of the higher level human resource issues himself. He stated that the 
problem is that employees and supervisors/managers do not know how to talk. He 
added that there is a process for complaints, in that employees need to talk with 
supervisors first, and then department heads. He noted that the supervisors and 
department heads would be trained. He added that based on the last two years, 
issues that would have gone to legal counsel did. He noted that he thinks the 
process will continue to work. Allen asked whether legal counsel is comfortable with 
this role, and Voetberg reported that she is. McConnell noted that he does not think 
that this is a one-time thing. He added that the communication lines need to be 
created and maintained, and that staff needs to know that someone is available if 
there is a serious concern, and they do not feel like there are receiving adequate 
response to their concern.  It was noted that one person could develop the system, 
and another could implement the system, and this could be handled through an 
agreement for professional services. It was noted that the agreement could also 
include office hours at city hall. Voetberg reported that John Baker had performed a 
similar task for the city when Don Davis was the city manager. He has also done this 
type of work for Central Lincoln PUD. Voetberg added that once the framework has 
been established, it can be re-evaluated. Allen stated that he would like to see who 
else is available to perform these services. McConnell suggested asking for an 
ongoing plan as a part of the RFP. It was suggested that the facilitation could be 
done by committee or department. Voetberg reported that a committee would include 
representatives from each department based on the size of the department, and that 
each representative would come to the meetings with a list of comments and 
suggestions from the departments. He noted that the management team has to be 
represented in the meetings as well. McConnell suggested training at the department 
level before citywide implementation. He suggested including the survey results with 
the RFP. Roumagoux noted that she would like to see the facilitation process 



empower employees. McConnell noted that employees need accurate information 
on how the budget works to eliminate misunderstandings. Voetberg stated that the 
elimination of the Human Resources Coordinator position was a financial decision. 
He added that he believes that the human resources functions can be handled by 
existing staff and the city attorney, but that a facilitator is needed for communication 
issues. He noted that the RFP will include a request for proposers to relate how they 
are going to provide services. Allen stated that he would prefer to see the RFP 
before it is issued. It was agreed to provide the draft RFP by the first meeting in 
August, and that it could include pertinent information from the “Employee 
Handbook.” 

12. McConnell reported that Roumagoux had participated in a Public Works Department 
ride-along. He stated that he would send a letter from the City Council indicating 
interest in this program with an invitation from the department. 

13. Copies of e-mails regarding the tourism facility fund and other issues were 
distributed. These included a May letter from the lodging association. A discussion 
ensued regarding replenishment of the funds in the future. Bertuleit reported that the 
lodging association concern is that transient room taxes should not be increased to 
fund anything additional. It was suggested that rather than a set guideline, 
applications could be accepted as organizations are ready. Beemer noted that the 
city needs to look at the return on investment. McConnell suggested that applicants 
should be able to request a certain percentage of the monies up front. It was agreed 
to develop a task force of five individuals to review the applications and make 
recommendations to Council. Staff will draft a resolution formalizing the task force. A 
discussion ensued on the composition of the task force and it was suggested that it 
be comprised of seven members with two from outside the community with an 
interest in economic development. Council was asked to think about potential 
members and why they would be a good fit for this task force. It was suggested that 
the first task should be to recommend a process and criteria. It was agreed to review 
a resolution creating the task force at the second meeting in July; appoint the 
members at the first meeting in August; with interviews at the August 1, 2011 work 
session. A discussion ensued regarding appointment of a Council liaison to this task 
force. Allen volunteered noting that he has no connection with any potential applicant 
groups. 

14. Council reviewed the status of its goals. It was noted that the human resources 
facilitation RFP would be discussed at the next work session if it was ready; 
otherwise, it would be discussed at the first meeting in August. 

15. It was noted that the non-profit support funding process needed to be fine-tuned. 
McConnell noted that he would send the packet of information and it would be 
discussed at the work session of July 18, 2011. 

16. It was noted that the economic development initiative will be discussed on July 18, 
2011. McConnell reported that he will meet with Voetberg, Tokos, and Lorna Davis, 
executive director of the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce, on this issue. 

17. McConnell asked that the issue of contracting for recreational facility management 
services be discussed. It was suggested that a task force be formed to study this 
issue, and that Fred Springsteen had volunteered, during a Budget Committee 
meeting, to participate in the process. Staff was asked to initiate the process of 
establishing a task force to study this matter. 



18. Voetberg reported that staff will draft an “Adopt-A-Park” plan for Council review. 
19. It was reported that the Bayfront parking plan will appear on the August 15, 2011 

agenda. 
20. It was reported that the revisions to the business license and transient room tax 

ordinances would come before Council in September. 
21. A discussion ensued regarding the status of the contract rules revision, and it was 

noted that staff is currently reviewing the proposed rules submitted by LGLG. 
22. McConnell reported that he, Allen, and Roumagoux would follow up on workshops 

they have attended. 
23. Brusselback reported that the Port is amenable to a City Council liaison, and he 

suggested that there be one or more joint annual meetings with the Port 
Commission. It was agreed to schedule a meeting in the fall. 

24. A discussion ensued regarding “town hall” meetings in neighborhoods. It was 
suggested that the idea be put forth to the community to determine whether there are 
any neighborhoods interested in hosting. 

25. Allen noted that the city manager’s quarterly evaluation will occur in September. 
26. McConnell suggested that sustainability be a topic of future discussion. Bertuleit 

suggested the possibility of wind power for the FBO and solar power for the 
recreation center. 

27. It was agreed to hold an Urban Renewal Agency work session at the first meeting in 
August. 

28. Beemer updated Council on the tsunami preparedness work. He noted that once the 
geotech engineer studies the hill, a plan can be refined. He stated that he would 
report to Council when the study is complete. 

29. McConnell noted that a statewide “shake, rattle, and roll” day is scheduled on 
October 15, 2011. It was agreed that Council will discuss participation in the program 
at its August 15, 2011 meeting. 

30. Other issues to be discussed include: consideration of becoming a “Tree City USA” 
community; erosion control (Planning Commission will study); open space policy; 
and Nye Beach flooding and stream contamination (budgeted). 

31. It was noted that Lincoln City has taken the lead in placing the Rocky Creek permits 
in reservation status. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:51 P.M. 



 
July 5, 2011 

6:09 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Brusselback, Allen, Beemer, 
Roumagoux, Bertuleit, and McConnell were present. Sawyer was excused. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Council and audience participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

It was agreed to add an interview with Wayne Brunelle for a Planning Commission 
vacancy. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
 McConnell issued a proclamation regarding the celebrating the 75th anniversary of 
the Yaquina Bay Bridge. 

McConnell presented Toby Cole with a plaque honoring his service to the CERT 
team. 
 McConnell presented Toby Cole with a plaque honoring and thanking him for his 
leadership and dedication in serving 22 years as a paid member of the city’s Fire 
Department. 
  

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the City Council work session, joint Planning 
Commission and City Council work session; and regular meeting of June 20, 
2011. 

B. OLCC license application – Harpoon Hannah’s. 
 
 MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Roumagoux, to approve the 
consent calendar as amended by the correction to the minutes distributed by Hawker. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 McConnell noted that Sawyer had been excused for this meeting. 
 



OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Mayor’s Report. McConnell reported that he had received a letter from the Boosters 
thanking the city for its support for the Marathon. He noted that that an invitation had 
been received, from the Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians, to the Nisika Illihee 
Pow Wow beginning on August 12. 

McConnell reported that he has been busy attending meetings including: planning for 
the 75th anniversary of the Yaquina Bay Bridge; planning for the NOAA opening and 
celebration; continued meetings with OCCA; and the Oregon Shores Conservation 
Coalition on its climate change initiative.  

McConnell reported that during the work session, Council had reviewed the 
employee survey and directed staff to bring back an RFP for human resource services. 
Council also reviewed the tourism facility fund issue and directed staff to prepare a 
resolution that will appoint seven people to help finalize the process and review 
applications. 

McConnell reported that Council reviewed its goals for 2011/2012 and continues to 
move forward on work session topics. Allen noted that Council talked about human 
resources issues at the work session, and it was not really human resources services, 
but more of a facilitator for employee/employer issues, rather than an actual direct 
human resources position. 
 Council interviewed Wayne Brunelle for the Planning Commission vacancy created 
by the resignation of John Rehfuss. It was noted that the term expires at the end of the 
calendar year. McConnell recommended that Jim McIntyre be appointed to fill the 
vacancy until the end of the year. MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Bertuleit, 
to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to appoint Jim McIntyre to fill out the Planning 
Commission seat currently vacant. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that departmental monthly reports are 
included in the packet, and he reviewed some of the highlights. He noted that Phil Paige 
is a finalist for the Fire Chief’s position and that he will be in town tomorrow. Voetberg 
noted that he will keep Council informed regarding this position.  

Voetberg reported that Marshall is trying to complete reporting requirements for the 
senior center expansion grant, and it is believed that everything has been resolved and 
it is anticipated that the city will receive funding. 
 Voetberg reported that the Destination Newport Committee has recommended that 
no advertising award be issued. He noted that the thinking is that the DNC can develop 
strategic advertising plans. Allen asked whether this decision required Council 
ratification, nothing that he would feel more comfortable if Council made this decision. 
Voetberg noted that the item would appear on the next Council agenda. It was noted 
that the DNC can give Council a guideline on t he use of the monies. 
 Voetberg reported that the repair to NE 31st Street is complete, and the cost was 
approximately $15,500. He acknowledged the contractor and Public Works Department 
for their part in completing this project. 
 Voetberg reported that a report on attendance and expenses for the Celtic Festival 
would be presented at the next meeting. Roumagoux reported that at its June 15, 2011 
meeting, the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee had passed a resolution to 
continue this event under city control. She added that it was reported that $26,000 was 



received at the gate; 3,000 people participated; and the event appears to be $10,000 in 
the black. 

Allen suggested that Voetberg produce information on the budget and how certain 
funds are expended and restrictions on funds. He also suggested that this information 
be placed on the website. McConnell noted that it is a good idea to issue press releases 
on funding sources for various projects. Roumagoux suggested that this information 
could be posted on city kiosks. 

McConnell reported that he had received feedback regarding the fireworks display, 
and suggested staff look into the logistics of having the fireworks display from a barge in 
the bay. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Resolution No. 3551 restricting the use of skateboards. It was reported that the issue 
before Council is consideration of a resolution restricting the use of roller skates, 
skateboards, and unmotorized scooters on the new sidewalk along SW Naterlin Drive 
and SW Bay Street. Miranda stated that he is asking for authority to extend the 
enforcement area. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Brusselback, to adopt 
Resolution No. 3551, to add SW Naterlin Drive and SW Bay Street to the list of areas 
within Newport that prohibit roller skates, skateboards, and unmotorized scooters, and 
to direct the city manager to install appropriate signs in the area to notify the public of 
such restriction. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Ordinance No. 2016 amending the Municipal Code to add bicycles to those items of 
transportation that are prohibited in certain locations within the city. It was reported that 
the issue before Council is whether to amend the Municipal Code to add bicycles to 
those items of transportation that are prohibited in certain locations within the city. 
Miranda responded to Council questions. MOTION was made by Roumagoux, 
seconded by Beemer, to read Ordinance No. 2016, by title only, and place for final 
adoption. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of 
Ordinance No. 2016. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2016 were 
McConnell, Allen, Beemer, Bertuleit, Brusselback, and Roumagoux. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended a recent OCZMA meeting. She noted that 
she saw Onno Husing’s film “Oregon’s Ocean Fisheries – A Conservation Story,” and 
that it was very well done. 

Roumagoux reported that she had attended the graduation of OCCC nursing 
students, and that this successful program was the priority of county residents. 

Roumagoux reported that she had toured the Public Works Department shop, water, 
and wastewater facility on June 27. She noted that she now has a better understanding 
of what this department does. She added that she will be taking the second part of the 
tour at a later date. 

Roumagoux requested an excused absence from the July 18, 2011 and August 1, 
2011 Council meetings as she will be teaching out of the area. MOTION was made by 



Bertuleit, seconded by Beemer, to excuse Roumagoux for these two meetings. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 Brusselback reported that he participated in the Rose Parade in the Mayor’s Unit. 

Brusselback reported that he attended a recent Port meeting, at which it was 
recommended that the Port and Council hold joint meetings once or twice annually. He 
added that Mt. NOAA is estimated to be reduced by twenty percent. The Port also 
received an update on the terminal project.  
 Allen reported that he and Voetberg attended a recent LOC workshop on governing 
basics. 

Allen reported that he attended a recent FINE meeting at which the territorial sea 
plan amendment process was discussed. 
 Bertuleit reported that he attended a recent meeting of the Airport Committee at 
which improvements for pilot relief was discussed. He noted that the department head 
should be trained to fuel airplanes. The next meeting of the Airport Committee will be 
held in August. 
 McConnell reported that SeaPort is using the crew quarters at the FBO this week, 
although SeaPort is still willing to make trades with lodging establishments. 
 McConnell recommended a joint meeting with the Port on October 3, 2011, at 5:00 
P.M., and he asked staff to coordinate this meeting. 
 

Letter designating Onno Husing, OCZMA, to serve as the city’s delegate on the 
Oregon Renewable Energy Task Force. Tokos reported that the issue before Council is 
consideration of a letter to the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation, and 
Enforcement, requesting that Onno Husing serve as the City of Newport’s delegate on 
the BOEMRE sponsored Oregon Renewable Energy Task Force. Onno Husing 
appeared before Council and further explained this issue and responded to Council 
questions. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Roumagoux, to authorize staff 
to finalize the draft letter presented tonight for signature by the Mayor. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:10 P.M. 
 
 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder     Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 
 



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

A & E Imaging 6/30/2011 12751 1600 57.67
A.E. Nelson Leather Co 6/24/2011 12640 1070 199.97
Abby's Pizza 6/24/2011 12641 1090 81.69
ABECO 6/3/2011 12389 4830 99.00
ABECO 6/24/2011 12642 4870 72.84
ABECO 6/24/2011 12642 7005 6.25
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 6/10/2011 12473 4510 285.44
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 6/24/2011 12643 4520 625.80
Ace Alarms 6/24/2011 12644 various 912.00
ADAMS,STEVE A 6/17/2011 12573 7005 720.00
AFLAC 6/30/2011 12755 various 1,030.09
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 6/17/2011 12581 1030 13.00
Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 6/10/2011 12474 4020 228.00
Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 6/24/2011 12645 4020 303.00
Alsea Bay Power Products 6/3/2011 12390 4510 75.85
Alsea Bay Power Products 6/10/2011 12475 4510 41.25
Alsea Bay Power Products 6/24/2011 12646 4510 33.85
Altrusa Int of Yaquina Bay 6/10/2011 12476 4805 97 00

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Altrusa Int. of Yaquina Bay 6/10/2011 12476 4805 97.00
AMERICA INN & SUITES-NEWPORT 6/3/2011 12391 4870 895.14
Analytical Laboratory & Consul 6/24/2011 12647 4010 320.00
Anderson, Tim 6/10/2011 12477 4870 474.00
Anytime Money 6/24/2011 12648 4870 71.00
Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 6/24/2011 12649 various 6,843.00
AT&T 6/24/2011 12650 7110 79.70
ATS Public Safety 6/17/2011 12582 1070 29.99
BAIRD, RICHARD C 6/10/2011 12478 4870 200.00
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 6/3/2011 12392 1100 11.09
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 6/24/2011 12651 1100 621.73
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 6/3/2011 12393 3805 14.82
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 6/3/2011 12393 4020 17.94
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 6/3/2011 12393 4510 25.15
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/10/2011 12479 4520 1,546.65
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/10/2011 12479 8510 2,296.91
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/17/2011 12583 4510 90.48
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/17/2011 12583 4520 689.92
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/17/2011 12583 7110 831.25
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/24/2011 12652 7110 345.80
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/24/2011 12652 8510 2,106.72
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/30/2011 12757 4520 1,719.12
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 6/30/2011 12757 8510 1,170.40
Batteries Northwest 6/3/2011 12394 3850 162.90
Batteries Northwest 6/17/2011 12584 3805 18.00

1 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Batteries Northwest 6/17/2011 12584 4020 75.00
Big Bend Community College 6/3/2011 12395 1095 3,177.00
Bike Newport 6/24/2011 12653 1070 275.00
Blackstone Audio Books 6/10/2011 12480 1100 10.00
BLAIR, FRANK S. 6/3/2011 12396 4870 300.00
Blohm, Patrick 6/10/2011 12481 4010 141.11
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 6/3/2011 12397 1070 329.35
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 6/10/2011 12482 1070 530.30
Boone, Margaret 6/24/2011 12654 4870 100.00
BRANDT, DEBORAH 6/30/2011 12758 4830 8.73
Braxling & Braxling, Inc 6/24/2011 12655 3850 157.78
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 6/3/2011 12398 4510 3,019.70
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 6/17/2011 12585 4010 3,438.50
BRIDIE'S IRISH FAIRE 6/10/2011 12483 4830 224.00
Brown & Caldwell 6/3/2011 12399 4520 297.50
Brown & Caldwell 6/3/2011 12399 8510 1,819.25
Brown,  Alan Tire Center 6/3/2011 12400 4020 93.58
Brown,  Alan Tire Center 6/24/2011 12656 7005 986.67
Building Department LLC The 6/24/2011 12657 4610 3 156 53Building Department, LLC , The 6/24/2011 12657 4610 3,156.53
Building Department, LLC , The 6/24/2011 12657 4610 2,623.50
Building Department, LLC , The 6/24/2011 12657 4610 440.00
CALK, JOFRANCES 6/10/2011 12484 4870 25.00
Carquest Auto Parts #3345 6/3/2011 12401 4010 15.98
Carquest Auto Parts #3345 6/3/2011 12401 4020 15.98
Carquest Auto Parts #3345 6/24/2011 12658 3805 20.94
Carson Oil Co 6/24/2011 12659 1090 26.57
Cascade Hydro-Air 6/3/2011 12402 1100 743.50
CBS OUTDOOR 6/17/2011 12586 7430 46,000.00
CBS OUTDOOR 6/24/2011 12660 7430 6,800.00
CDW Government, Inc 6/30/2011 12759 1070 7,844.54
Cedar Creek Quarries, Inv 6/24/2011 12661 4020 280.94
Central Coast Internal Medicin 6/24/2011 12662 4520 187.00
Central Lincoln P.U.D 6/3/2011 12403 4010 184.35
Central Lincoln P.U.D 6/10/2011 12485 various 10,474.50
Central Lincoln P.U.D 6/17/2011 12587 various 5,999.50
Central Lincoln P.U.D 6/24/2011 12663 various 25,323.70
Central Lincoln P.U.D 6/30/2011 12760 various 5,140.60
Charter Communications 6/10/2011 12486 4010 59.99
Charter Communications 6/24/2011 12664 4830 31.60
Cheek, Rebecca 6/10/2011 12487 4870 343.70
Chief Supply 6/24/2011 12665 1070 249.08
City of Newport 6/9/2011 12472 4870 900.00
City of Newport 6/24/2011 12746 1000 789.02

2 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Civil West Engineering Service 6/24/2011 12666 8510 7,826.08
CLEMONS, IAN 6/3/2011 12404 4870 425.00
Clemons, Julia E.R 6/10/2011 12488 4870 38.50
CLENDENIN, SCOTT 6/17/2011 12588 1900 370.54
Coast Telecomm 6/3/2011 12405 1090 199.70
Coast Telecomm 6/3/2011 12405 1095 534.95
Coastal Arts Guild 6/3/2011 12406 4040 80.00
Coastal Arts Guild 6/3/2011 12406 4540 80.00
Coastal Paper & Supply 6/10/2011 12489 4810 69.00
Coastal Paper & Supply 6/24/2011 12667 4803 566.00
Coastal Paper & Supply 6/24/2011 12667 4810 86.10
Coastal Refrigeration 6/3/2011 12407 1200 50.00
Coastal Refrigeration 6/10/2011 12490 1200 308.75
Coastal Resource Sharing Netwk 6/24/2011 12668 1100 16,578.62
COASTCOM, INC 6/3/2011 12408 1025 550.00
COASTCOM, INC 6/3/2011 12408 7430 1,038.35
Cohen & Park Portrait Studio 6/24/2011 12669 1090 50.00
Commercial Fitness Equipment 6/24/2011 12670 4830 6,595.00
Community Services Consortium 6/17/2011 12589 7430 5 000 00Community Services Consortium 6/17/2011 12589 7430 5,000.00
COMPTON, DANIEL 6/10/2011 12491 4870 500.00
Copeland Lumber 6/3/2011 12409 3805 6.71
COWBOY BUCK & ELIZABETH 6/10/2011 12492 1100 300.00
CROSSINGS 6/17/2011 12590 1100 24.95
Curtis, L.N. & Sons 6/24/2011 12671 1095 29.00
CZARNECKI, MICHAEL 6/3/2011 12410 1100 100.00
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 6/17/2011 12591 4090 213.75
DeBlois, Tom 6/10/2011 12493 4010 49.10
Dedjier-Small, Yasmina 6/10/2011 12494 4010 38.42
Dell Financial Services 6/30/2011 12761 1025 2,300.38
Demco 6/10/2011 12495 1100 40.50
DEQ 6/17/2011 12592 4510 100.00
Devils Lake Rock Company 6/7/2011 12471 8510 78,197.35
Devils Lake Rock Company 6/10/2011 12496 3805 19,771.97
Devils Lake Rock Company 6/10/2011 12496 8510 110,404.79
Devils Lake Rock Company 6/30/2011 12762 8510 25,804.65
DHS- State of Oregon 6/24/2011 12672 4090 110.00
Digital Diner 6/24/2011 12673 4870 2,256.17
Digital Studio 6/3/2011 12469 7430 15,000.00
Dish Network 6/17/2011 12593 7110 15.26
Doug's Electric 6/24/2011 12674 1090 67.41
Dudley, Wayde 6/24/2011 12675 4870 109.45
Duo Safety 6/3/2011 12411 1095 24.64
Duo Safety 6/24/2011 12676 1090 31.06

3 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Dutton, Richard 6/3/2011 12412 1025 10.20
DYNAMIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 6/3/2011 12413 4870 1,100.00
E2 Electric, Inc 6/24/2011 12677 8510 3,517.85
E2 Electric, Inc 6/30/2011 12763 4020 2,756.00
Eastern Oregon University 6/17/2011 12594 7430 1,700.00
Ebsco Subscription Services 6/24/2011 12678 1100 7,700.00
Emerald Springs 6/17/2011 12595 4510 51.00
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT, INC 6/17/2011 12596 1090 441.58
EMERY, ERNEST ANTON 6/3/2011 12414 4870 250.00
Englund Marine Supply 6/3/2011 12415 1090 40.00
Englund Marine Supply 6/3/2011 12415 4510 114.55
Englund Marine Supply 6/10/2011 12497 4010 18.10
Englund Marine Supply 6/10/2011 12497 4510 44.94
Englund Marine Supply 6/17/2011 12597 4510 85.77
Englund Marine Supply 6/17/2011 12597 4520 14.02
Englund Marine Supply 6/24/2011 12679 4510 53.34
Englund Marine Supply 6/30/2011 12764 4510 90.88
EUGENE HIGHLANDER'S PIPE BAND 6/10/2011 12498 4870 2,200.00
Enviro Clean Equipment Inc 6/24/2011 12680 3850 1 636 14Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 6/24/2011 12680 3850 1,636.14
Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 6/24/2011 12680 4520 128.78
Evans, David & Assoc, Inc 6/10/2011 12499 8510 7,185.73
Evans, David & Assoc, Inc 6/24/2011 12681 8510 1,627.00
Exercise Equipment Northwest 6/17/2011 12598 4830 4,824.00
FAS-AHM UTILITIES, LLC 6/10/2011 12500 4010 166.05
Fastenal Company 6/17/2011 12599 3805 17.03
Fastenal Company 6/24/2011 12682 4010 7.16
Fastenal Company 6/24/2011 12682 4510 88.51
Fastenal Company 6/30/2011 12765 4020 18.90
FedEx 6/10/2011 12501 4040 86.81
FedEx 6/10/2011 12501 4540 86.82
FERENCE, SCOTT 6/3/2011 12416 4870 500.00
FLINT TRADING INC. 6/3/2011 12417 7430 2,384.17
FLINT TRADING INC. 6/24/2011 12683 8510 549.44
FRANCE, MITCH 6/10/2011 12502 1070 7.18
Gale Group 6/10/2011 12503 1100 229.90
Gale Group 6/17/2011 12600 1100 330.50
Galls, an Aramark Company 6/3/2011 12418 1070 712.97
Galls, an Aramark Company 6/10/2011 12504 1070 151.98
Galls, an Aramark Company 6/24/2011 12684 1070 740.96
GE CAPITAL 6/10/2011 12505 4830 110.00
Gold Motors, Inc 6/24/2011 12685 1095 3,747.00
GOODY, BELINDA 6/24/2011 12747 4870 136.27
Grady Britton 6/30/2011 12766 7430 1,879.09

4 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Grainger, WW, Inc 6/3/2011 12419 4010 3.50
Grainger, WW, Inc 6/10/2011 12506 4010 15.13
GRAGG, JESSE 6/10/2011 12571 4870 200.00
Gray's, R Bargain Yard 6/10/2011 12507 7430 18.75
Graymont Capital Inc. 6/17/2011 12601 4510 3,478.02
Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 6/17/2011 12602 7430 1,604.00
Groth-Gates Heating & Sheet Me 6/3/2011 12420 1100 172.88
Groth-Gates Heating & Sheet Me 6/17/2011 12603 1100 195.00
GROVES, JAMES 6/30/2011 12767 4830 22.99
Halco Welding, Inc 6/17/2011 12604 1090 2,000.00
HATCH WESTERN CO., INC. 6/10/2011 12508 8510 2,841.50
Harvey's Lock & Key service 6/3/2011 12421 1090 283.56
Hawker, Margaret 6/6/2011 12470 1020 210.00
Hawker, Margaret 6/6/2011 12470 1020 210.00
HAWORTH, VICKI 6/10/2011 12509 4870 25.00
HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 6/17/2011 12605 4020 3,253.32
HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 6/24/2011 12686 4020 232.11
HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 6/30/2011 12768 4020 5,322.81
HDR Engineering Inc 6/10/2011 12510 8510 37 111 38HDR Engineering, Inc. 6/10/2011 12510 8510 37,111.38
Helfand, David S 6/3/2011 12422 4870 380.00
HESS, ANITA 6/10/2011 12511 4830 49.00
HIGH DESERT CELTIC CO DANCERS 6/10/2011 12512 4870 250.00
HOUGHT, JEREMY 6/17/2011 12606 4810 20.00
Hughes, Liam 6/24/2011 12687 4870 158.10
HUGULEY, STEVE 6/3/2011 12423 4830 35.00
ICOP 6/17/2011 12607 1070 1,947.83
Idea Print Works 6/10/2011 12513 1070 222.95
Idea Print Works 6/10/2011 12513 4870 141.40
Idea Print Works 6/24/2011 12688 4870 5,191.75
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 6/3/2011 12424 4510 383.60
Ingram Library Services 6/10/2011 12514 1100 36.54
Ingram Library Services 6/17/2011 12608 1100 161.97
Ingram Library Services 6/24/2011 12689 1100 1,042.87
Ingram Library Services 6/30/2011 12769 1100 270.04
Integra 6/10/2011 12515 1090 6.61
Integra 6/10/2011 12515 4510 26.79
J.C. Market 6/3/2011 12425 1070 7.98
JACKSON, THOMAS 6/3/2011 12426 1090 50.00
JACOBSEN, DIVAN 6/10/2011 12516 4010 14.02
Javelina Trading Company 6/24/2011 12690 4020 196.53
Jimco Fence Inc 6/30/2011 12770 4520 150.00
KAPLAN, JAN 6/10/2011 12517 4010 133.00
Kay's Radiator & Repair 6/3/2011 12427 4520 45.00

5 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Keith's Sporting Goods, Inc. 6/30/2011 12752 1070 16,246.20
Keys, John 6/3/2011 12428 4870 400.00
King Office Equipment & Design 6/10/2011 12518 1050 50.99
King Office Equipment & Design 6/24/2011 12691 1070 696.15
Koike, Emiko 6/17/2011 12609 4870 14.00
Koike, Emiko 6/24/2011 12692 4870 140.80
KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 6/24/2011 12693 4870 200.00
KRAFT, DEREK 6/10/2011 12519 4010 106.98
Krueger Medical Services 6/10/2011 12520 1090 295.18
KSHL Radio 6/10/2011 12521 4870 150.00
KSHL Radio 6/17/2011 12574 7005 1,000.00
LAFOURNAISE, RON 6/10/2011 12522 4010 20.76
Landmark Audiobooks 6/10/2011 12523 1100 10.00
Landmark Audiobooks 6/24/2011 12694 1100 140.40
Landmark Audiobooks 6/30/2011 12771 1100 295.50
Lazerquick 6/3/2011 12429 1100 413.95
Lazerquick 6/3/2011 12429 4870 33.00
LEAF 6/30/2011 12772 7005 119.48
LEIS TONY & MARGARET 6/10/2011 12524 4010 12 04LEIS, TONY & MARGARET 6/10/2011 12524 4010 12.04
LGPI 6/24/2011 12695 1010 2,821.00
Lincoln Co Parole & Probation 6/30/2011 12773 1100 550.00
Lincoln Co Solid Waste Consort 6/3/2011 12430 7910 3,608.30
Lincoln Co Solid Waste Consort 6/30/2011 12774 7910 3,389.75
Lincoln County Clerk 6/17/2011 12610 1020 63.00
Lincoln County Clerk 6/24/2011 12696 1020 83.00
Lincoln County Fleet Services 6/3/2011 12431 1090 42.96
Lincoln County Print Shop 6/17/2011 12611 1020 575.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 6/24/2011 12697 1070 40.00
Lincoln County Public Works 6/10/2011 12525 1200 157.64
Lincoln County Public Works 6/10/2011 12525 1610 97.63
Lincoln County Public Works 6/10/2011 12525 1610 105.69
Lincoln County Public Works 6/17/2011 12577 various 11,583.30
Lincoln County Public Works 6/24/2011 12698 1090 1,636.71
Lincoln County School District 6/24/2011 12699 1010 951.76
Lincoln County Surveyor's Offi 6/24/2011 12700 4520 5,000.00
Lincoln County Transportation 6/10/2011 12526 7430 90,000.00
Lincoln County Treasurer 6/24/2011 12748 1000 7,101.19
Lincoln County Treasurer 6/24/2011 12701 1030 9,954.56
Lincoln County Treasurer 6/24/2011 12743 1030 11,692.86
Lincoln Equipment, Inc 6/17/2011 12612 4810 3,542.50
Lincoln Glass Company 6/17/2011 12613 4805 180.00
Linn-Benton Tractor, Co 6/3/2011 12432 7005 305.99
LOST CREEK BOOKS 6/17/2011 12614 1100 56.85

6 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Lumbermens/ProBuild 6/3/2011 12433 1090 92.63
Lumbermens/ProBuild 6/3/2011 12433 1610 68.32
Lumbermens/ProBuild 6/3/2011 12433 4520 33.14
Lumbermens/ProBuild 6/10/2011 12527 4010 5.75
MASON, ERIN 6/10/2011 12528 4010 61.67
Mayhew, Judy 6/24/2011 12702 4870 140.80
McCARTY, LARRY 6/10/2011 12529 4870 25.00
MCCOY, SABRINA 6/17/2011 12615 4010 1.75
McKay Marine Repair 6/3/2011 12434 4520 220.00
MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY, INC. 6/17/2011 12616 4870 422.00
MILLER ELEMENTARY 6/10/2011 12530 4810 20.00
MOWELL, CARL A 6/10/2011 12531 4870 200.00
MOWELL, KAELYNE 6/10/2011 12532 4870 200.00
Mulder Sheet Metal, Inc 6/10/2011 12533 4020 138.50
Murray School of Irish Dancing 6/24/2011 12703 4870 1,100.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution 6/30/2011 12775 various 9,606.96
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 6/3/2011 12435 various 338.86
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 6/10/2011 12534 4010 5.33
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS INC 6/10/2011 12534 4510 17 27NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 6/10/2011 12534 4510 17.27
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 6/10/2011 12534 4520 9.76
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 6/24/2011 12704 7110 80.74
Newport Diesel & Marine Co Inc 6/3/2011 12436 1090 393.26
Newport Diesel & Marine Co Inc 6/3/2011 12436 3805 437.87
Newport Diesel & Marine Co Inc 6/17/2011 12617 3805 436.87
Newport Diesel & Marine Co Inc 6/24/2011 12705 1090 28.30
Newport Electronics 6/10/2011 12535 1090 192.68
NEWPORT EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 6/30/2011 12776 various 722.00
Newport Fire Fighters Assn 6/30/2011 12777 1090 548.84
Newport Police Association 6/30/2011 12778 1070 1,308.50
Newport Public Library 6/3/2011 12437 1100 63.23
Newport Public Library 6/17/2011 12618 1100 63.28
Newport Public Library 6/24/2011 12706 1100 39.33
Newport Public Library 6/30/2011 12779 1100 63.68
Newport Rental Service, Inc 6/3/2011 12438 3805 28.48
Newport Signs 6/24/2011 12707 4870 2,000.00
Newport Signs 6/30/2011 12780 1070 55.00
Newport Volunteer Fire Deparmt 6/10/2011 12536 1090 1,695.00
News-Times 6/10/2011 12537 1100 76.00
News-Times 6/17/2011 12578 various 947.80
News-Times 6/24/2011 12708 4020 175.82
News-Times 6/24/2011 12708 8510 26.40
Nextel Communications 6/10/2011 12538 1070 606.03
Northern Safety Co., Inc. 6/17/2011 12619 4510 91.08

7 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Northwest Vending Co 6/24/2011 12709 7110 67.67
Northwest Vending Co 6/3/2011 12439 7110 56.81
NW Natural 6/3/2011 12440 various 4,855.18
NW Natural 6/30/2011 12781 1200 269.21
NW Natural 6/30/2011 12781 4520 50.29
NW Natural 6/30/2011 12781 7430 40.14
OCCMA 6/3/2011 12441 1020 300.00
Ocean Tire Factory 6/10/2011 12539 1070 1,085.05
Ocean Tire Factory 6/17/2011 12620 1070 483.45
Ocean Tire Factory 6/24/2011 12710 1070 945.10
Ocean Tire Factory 6/30/2011 12782 1090 40.95
OJD - Financial  & Admin Serv 6/24/2011 12749 1000 1,104.35
OJD - Financial  & Admin Serv 6/24/2011 12711 1030 1,777.65
OJD - Financial  & Admin Serv 6/24/2011 12744 1030 2,240.00
One Call Concepts, Inc 6/24/2011 12712 4020 118.52
Orchard Hill Elem School 6/10/2011 12540 4810 20.00
Oregon Coast Broadcast Center 6/24/2011 12713 7005 705.00
OREGON COAST TODAY 6/17/2011 12621 7005 240.00
Oregon Department of Consumer 6/10/2011 12541 4805 197 12Oregon Department of Consumer 6/10/2011 12541 4805 197.12
Oregon Department of Justice 6/30/2011 12784 1070 442.00
Oregon Department of Justice 6/30/2011 12783 4020 400.00
Oregon Department of Revenue 6/24/2011 12750 1000 10,477.54
Oregon Department of Revenue 6/24/2011 12714 1030 19,160.83
Oregon Department of Revenue 6/24/2011 12745 1030 23,121.89
Oregon Master Gardeners Assoc. 6/17/2011 12580 7430 750.00
Orsborn Power Saw Co 6/10/2011 12542 4803 34.95
ORWEF 6/3/2011 12442 4510 195.00
Pacific Office Automation 6/17/2011 12622 1100 99.61
Pacific Tire & Brake 6/3/2011 12443 3805 82.88
Panini Bakery 6/3/2011 12444 1090 98.00
Paramount Supply 6/3/2011 12445 4520 154.53
Pauly, Rogers & Co., P.C. 6/3/2011 12446 1050 13,440.00
Peak Internet 6/3/2011 12447 1090 30.70
Peak Internet 6/17/2011 12623 7005 70.75
Peak Internet 6/24/2011 12715 1090 30.70
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 6/3/2011 12448 4830 202.10
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 6/24/2011 12716 4830 115.55
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 6/30/2011 12785 4830 132.90
PETERSON, RAYMOND W. 6/10/2011 12543 1070 1,762.50
Pioneer Printing, Inc 6/10/2011 12544 1050 327.25
Pioneer Printing, Inc 6/10/2011 12544 4010 478.80
Pioneer Printing, Inc 6/24/2011 12717 1090 9.15
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 6/10/2011 12545 4510 197.86

8 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 6/17/2011 12624 1090 111.98
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 6/17/2011 12624 7005 332.12
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 6/17/2011 12624 7110 51.82
Pipe Makers Union, LLC 6/3/2011 12449 4870 500.00
Platt Electric Supply 6/17/2011 12625 4510 66.13
Platt Electric Supply 6/17/2011 12625 7005 120.92
Platt Electric Supply 6/24/2011 12718 1090 243.10
Polydyne, Inc 6/10/2011 12546 4510 5,014.00
Port of Newport 6/3/2011 12450 7430 2,500.00
Pridgeon, Jeff 6/3/2011 12451 1030 1,200.00
PUCKETT FAMILY MAGIC 6/10/2011 12547 1100 300.00
PUMPKIN RIDE PRODUCTIONS 6/13/2011 12572 4870 3,000.00
Qwest 6/3/2011 12452 various 2,955.65
Qwest 6/10/2011 12548 4020 78.08
Qwest 6/17/2011 12626 1025 150.00
Qwest 6/17/2011 12579 7430 38.74
Qwest 6/24/2011 12719 1020 171.60
Rackowski, Shannon 6/3/2011 12453 4810 185.00
RACO INDUSTRIES 6/3/2011 12454 4520 390 00RACO INDUSTRIES 6/3/2011 12454 4520 390.00
Reeves Company, Inc. 6/3/2011 12455 1070 22.02
Reserve Account 6/3/2011 12456 various 3,014.10
Richard's Carpet, Floor & Upho 6/24/2011 12720 1090 80.00
RITCHIE, AMY 6/24/2011 12721 4870 200.00
Road & Driveway Company, Inc 6/3/2011 12457 3805 19.00
Road & Driveway Company, Inc 6/10/2011 12549 8510 8,157.60
Road & Driveway Company, Inc 6/17/2011 12627 3805 123.85
Road & Driveway Company, Inc 6/24/2011 12722 8510 766,183.06
ROBINSON, JAY 6/10/2011 12550 4010 59.50
Rotary Club of Newport, Or 6/24/2011 12723 7005 170.00
Ryan, Roseanne 6/24/2011 12724 4870 50.00
SALLADAY, JOANNE & 6/10/2011 12551 4010 101.10
Samaritan Occupational Med 6/17/2011 12575 1070 68.00
San Diego Police Equipment Co. 6/10/2011 12552 1070 256.36
Satcom Global FZE 6/10/2011 12553 1070 33.95
Seal Rock Water District 6/3/2011 12458 2450 5,000.00
Seal Rock Water District 6/3/2011 12458 4090 1,328.38
Setere & Sons LTD 6/17/2011 12628 4510 799.50
SHEARER, LISA 6/10/2011 12554 4830 20.00
Shelton Turnbull Solutions 6/17/2011 12629 various 793.95
Sherwin-Williams 6/3/2011 12459 3805 451.50
Sherwin-Williams 6/17/2011 12630 3805 131.59
SHERWOOD, MATTHEW 6/10/2011 12555 4010 70.10
Sirchie 6/24/2011 12725 1070 53.39

9 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

Smart Wireless 6/30/2011 12786 1090 18.95
SMITH, TED J 6/3/2011 12460 1100 47.00
SMITH, TED J 6/17/2011 12576 1100 47.94
SMITH, TED J 6/24/2011 12726 1100 47.94
Solomonson, Mary 6/10/2011 12556 4870 240.00
Spangler, Barbara 6/24/2011 12727 4870 100.00
SPARKS, JONATHAN 6/10/2011 12557 4870 32.20
SPECTER INSTRUMENTS 6/17/2011 12631 1025 395.00
SPEER HOYT LLC 6/24/2011 12728 various 9,152.50
Standard Insurance Company 6/3/2011 12461 1900 660.00
Staples 6/3/2011 12462 1010 47.92
Staples 6/3/2011 12462 1050 1,063.92
Staples 6/3/2011 12462 1070 19.98
Staples 6/3/2011 12462 1090 257.97
Staples 6/3/2011 12462 1610 142.96
Staples Advantage 6/10/2011 12558 1070 63.18
Staples Advantage 6/24/2011 12729 1070 7.99
Steen's Master Lube 6/24/2011 12730 4803 435.00
Steensen Keith 6/17/2011 12632 7005 120 00Steensen, Keith 6/17/2011 12632 7005 120.00
Stitchin Post, The 6/10/2011 12559 1070 87.00
Swanson, Robert 6/24/2011 12732 4010 105.00
Swanson's Pest Mangt., Inc 6/24/2011 12731 7110 65.00
Swanson's Pest Mangt., Inc 6/3/2011 12463 7005 65.00
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 6/24/2011 12733 various 396.08
TCB SECURITY SERVICES, INC. 6/17/2011 12633 1070 3,820.00
TCB SECURITY SERVICES, INC. 6/10/2011 12560 4870 4,733.00
TERRABONNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/3/2011 12464 4810 20.00
The Pin Center 6/24/2011 12734 4870 725.00
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 6/10/2011 12561 various 1,941.85
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 6/17/2011 12634 1100 113.00
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 6/17/2011 12634 7005 255.75
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 6/24/2011 12735 1090 113.00
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 6/10/2011 12562 4803 62.10
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 6/24/2011 12736 various 272.40
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 6/30/2011 12787 4803 80.10
THREE FINGERED JACK LLC 6/3/2011 12465 4870 400.00
TLC Credit Union 6/30/2011 12753 various 1,112.00
Toby Murry Motors 6/10/2011 12563 4520 36.95
Tokos, Derrick 6/10/2011 12564 1400 68.14
Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 6/10/2011 12565 3805 99.61
TRAPP, JEFF 6/30/2011 12788 1900 469.95
TROY, JOANNE 6/10/2011 12566 4010 142.00
Uline 6/10/2011 12567 1070 82.69

10 of 8



Check Check Cost
Vendor Name Date Number Center Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

June 2011

United Grocers 6/3/2011 12466 1090 36.01
United Grocers 6/3/2011 12466 4510 138.69
United Grocers 6/24/2011 12737 1090 22.44
US Crane & Hoist, Inc. 6/17/2011 12635 4510 1,221.25
USA Blue Book 6/17/2011 12636 4010 106.10
USAMOBILITY 6/17/2011 12637 4803 24.38
USAMOBILITY 6/17/2011 12637 7005 7.61
Vadim Municipal Software, Inc 6/3/2011 12467 1050 879.83
Vadim Municipal Software, Inc 6/3/2011 12467 4040 879.83
Vadim Municipal Software, Inc 6/3/2011 12467 4540 879.83
Vaisala, Inc 6/30/2011 12789 7005 100.00
VerizonWireless 6/10/2011 12568 1070 1,101.76
VerizonWireless 6/17/2011 12638 7005 71.44
Vision Communication Co 6/24/2011 12738 4870 104.00
Voetberg, Jim 6/3/2011 12468 1020 67.73
West Coast Linen 6/17/2011 12639 7110 12.60
West Coast Linen 6/24/2011 12739 1090 25.00
West Coast Linen 6/24/2011 12739 7110 25.20
Western States Elect Const 6/24/2011 12740 1070 241 94Western States Elect Const. 6/24/2011 12740 1070 241.94
Wikke, Julie 6/24/2011 12741 4870 25.00
WISNER, NICK 6/10/2011 12569 4010 8.71
Xerox Corporation 6/24/2011 12742 various 1,448.84
YOUNG, DAVID R & JEAN B 6/10/2011 12570 4010 70.63
ZOHO Corporation 6/30/2011 12754 1025 1,749.00

TOTALS: 1,694,823.11

11 of 8



18 13 12 9 56 64 282

Newport Police Department
Monthly Statistical Review

JUNE 2011 Total CFS To Date

SELECTED CALLS THIS LAST ISAME T ME This Last
FOR SERVICE  (CFS) MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR ARRESTS Year Year
RAPE 2 1 1 0 5 8
ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 2 5
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 6 12
BURGLARY (Residential) 2 1 3 0 8 12
BURGLARY (Business) 1 1 2 0 3 10
BURGLARY (Other) 1 0 1 0 7 10         June Overtime Hours
THEFT 40 32 27 14 179 181 Shift Coverage 162
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 3 0 0 15 11 Court 34
FRAUD 2 4 7 2 33 51 Investigations 31
SIMPLE ASSAULT 6 2 6 6 55 39 Administration 8
VANDALISM 14 5 10 1 36 59 Training 14
SEX OFFENSE 1 1 4 1 9 25 Other 30
NARCOTIC/DRUGSNARCOTIC/DRUGS 18 13 12 9 56 64 TOTOTALTAL HOURS 282 HOURS
DOMESTIC DISPUTES 14 20 15 x 97 88
LIQUOR LAWS 5 1 8 7 14 35 Top 5 Traffic Citation Charges
DUII 8 4 14 8 43 44 Disabled Parking 16
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 21 14 15 12 63 78 Spe 15eding
TRESPASS/PROWLER 8 4 10 5 35 107 No Operator License 8
TRAFFIC CRASH/INJURY/FATAL 2 4 4 x 19 15 Driving Susp/Rvkd 6
TRAFFIC CRASH/PROPERTY 6 4 13 x 41 47 Fail Obey TC Device 4
HIT & RUN 14 4 8 2 42 47 TOTAL CITATIONS 64
ANIMAL PROBLEMS 19 19 25 x 99 135
SUSPICIOUS PERS/CIRCUM 89 90 70 0 502 405 PARKING CITATIONS    210
VEHICLE IMPOUNDS 7 8 13 x 47 70
ALARMS 33 23 46 x 252 260 WARNING CITATIONS 52

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 815 638 685 121 4,108 3,792 Volunteer Hours 555




















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	AGENDA-7-18-11
	RecTaskForce
	UR-July 5 2011
	SouthBeachUpdate
	Proclamation-GeographyAwareness
	June 30, 2011 - Special Meeting
	WSJuly 5 2011
	July 5 2011
	claims06-11
	06-2011

	PoliceJune2011
	Jun 2011 CMO Copy

	FireReportJune
	ManagersReport
	CelticFestival
	GeoHazardspdf
	1stStreet
	CouncilRules
	TourisGrantTaskForce
	DLCDCoastalManagementGrant
	PACRoof
	PoliceVehicle

